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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

I AR AT ANBERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Company together with
avdited statements of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017,

FIssASNCLUATL FILEGEIN 1 TES
e summarized financial results of the Company for the financial year 2016-17 are given
hireunders:

(Rs)
W16:2007 | 2015-2016

Revenue from operations & other income

1,19,10,000

24.42.930

Operating Profit (EBIDTA)

4,14,377

Finanee Cuost

98,00,000
0.50

Depreciation & amaortization

Protit belore tay

Provision far
- Current Lax {net)
- Deferred Tax
- MAT Credit entitlement
- Adjustment for prior period tax/tax on dividend

37,50.000

27,03,000
191,000

14,377

5,62,318

et Protit

69,06,226

43,326

Balanve b/f from previous year

46,03,124

46,010,304

Protit available for appropriation

1,15,08,350

4,644,630

Appropriation:-

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet

4,644,630

i order to meet the future requirements of the Company, your Directors have decided not to
recommend dividend for the Financial Year 2016-17.

J AN R I3 = NS

Darmg the year under review, the revenue from operations inereased to Rs 11910 lakhs as
apainst Rs. 2442 lakhs in the previous year,




V% AL ENTES PR SO DRSS AMNLY ANALYSES REPOITT

Av required onder SEBIE (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 of
tro Ltstmg z’sgreemem entered into with the Stock Exchanges amd Einuiarf\uﬁhmﬁmw
13rections issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to ime; the Management Discussion and
Analysis of the financial condition and resull of operations of the Company for the year under
review is presented ina separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

COMMDEATT GONVTHN ANU

The company i committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
achere to the corporate Governance requirements set out by SEBL A Report on Corporate
Governance as requited under SEBL (Listing Obligation and  Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015 of the Listing Agreement enteved into with the Stock Pxchanges, is attachod as
Annexure of the Annual Report.

A Certiticate fram, M/s Kundan Agarwal & Associates, Company Secretarics, confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the atoresaid SEBI
Regulations 2013, also formis part of the Anmual Report,

N A A |

Seffadrat Lo hlaed

The paid-up Share Capital as on 31 March, 2017 was Rs. 300 | akhs. During the year under
review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock
eptions nor sweat oquity.

Il WTIEIET A R ;11|-:_|_-

The Company being a Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking  Finance Company, has not
accepted any deposits from the public during the year under review: and shall not aceept any
dpuowits from the public without obtaining prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI),

I i LFC b )L JTT. SV e = u AV RSNy

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

R BT N
fs a Non ]jﬂ_ﬁﬁ'ﬁii‘ faking Non-Hanking Pinance f:nmpﬂny. vour Company always aims to

coeraly in compliance with apphicable BB laws and regulations and emplovs its best efforts
lowards achieving the same.




WooNIHTE Y N RTINS O T BOUAKTY

Dumng the financial year 2016-17, five (3) Board Meetings were held on May 27, 2016, August
10,2016, August 29, 2016, November 14, 2016, and February 14 2017. And as per companies act,
2013, the maximum interval between any two meetings was not more than 120 days.

COMITTERS QR THT BOARD

Dn-lri-ng: the year, in accordance with ﬂwCumpa:ﬁes Acl, 2M3 and SEBI (Li;ﬁng:tf)hli_gatiun-md
Disclosure Reyquirements) Regulation 2015 of Listing Agreement, the Board re-constituted some
ol its Committees, The Committees are as follows;

- Audit Committen

- Nomination and Kemuneration Committee

- Stakeholders” Relationship Committee
Risk N‘Fanagufnﬁnt Committee

Potails of the said Committees along with their charters, composition and mectings held during
the year, are provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report.

A SLals I 0 EXNTICYSUEDE RS O BUGARTEY O3 IR TDIRES & DY Al s NeDD R
(LA LSO L

L opssatinn

Luring the vear under review ie. 2016-17, Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain resiened from the post of
[ndependent Director of the Company, The Board placed on its records his appreciation Lor the
vuluable contribution provided by him.

During the year under review, Mr Kushal Jain, resigned from the post of Independent Director
ol the Company. The Board placed on its records his appreciation for the valuable contribution
provided by him.

= Wief ALUB.2MY, Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain has been appointed as Whole-1ime Director i place
ol Mr. Rakesh Babu and Mr, Jitendra Jain has been appointed as Indeperdent Director i place
0! Mr. Soban Singh.

] LI |5 | BTTR TRT

I accordance with Section 132 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, M
Hoenu Apgarwal, being Nonexecutive Director, retires by rotation and being, eligible offers
Forself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The Board recommuends her
appointment.




e mnrest of Womens Dhrecion

With coming inte force of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Board had already
appointed Ms. Beenu Aggarwal as Women Director of the Company.

Spponntaenl nf Independent Lhteciars

During the '_,rear uuder review. Mﬁ Rﬂ@'ﬂﬁ iﬁ’a'uplsa fDL‘\Z [}Iégﬁﬁ?iﬂ}' and' iwr '5:}Eran Eiﬁ'gh' J{DF\E'
m.npan}, t_rv.c:,f 100 Day of ia‘rl._t_guﬁ'l. A6 to hﬂld office u;itm date crI upcoming  AGM.
Appointment of Ms. Reena Gupta has been regularized by the members in the AGM of the
company held on 30% Septenber, 2016,

“ ek 30.08.2017, Mr. Jitendra fain has been appeinted as Independent Director in place of Mr.
Solwn 5?!13‘:!‘1
kv Nanameria] ernoanndd

Gy

~  During the year under review, Ms, Princy Anand was appeinted as Compliance Ofticer
& Company Secretary of the Company weef. T4 February, 2017,

~  During the year under roview . 2016-17, M. Rakesh Babu, Whale Time Director, (DN
07578216); Mr. Dinesh Kumar, Chief Financial Officer; and Vs Princy Anand |
‘Compliance officer & Company Secretary were designated as the Key Managerial
Personrivl of the Company pursuant to the requirements o the applicable provisions of
Cmn.pan%m Act, 2013 read with its Rules, by the Board of Directors and their terms and
conditions of the appointment and remuneration was considered by the Board.

Cuar definition of “Independence’ of Directors is derived from SEBI (Listing, Obligation and
D sclosure Beguirements) Regulation 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2073, Based

o1l the confirmation / disclosures received from the Directors and on evaluation of the

r lationships disclosed, the following Non- Fxecutive Directors are Independent in terms of
SIBL (Listing Obligation and  Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 of the [isting
agrE:EmEﬁL:‘_IT']EI Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 20173 -

1 Mr, Soban Singh (11N 02525846)

2 Ms Reena Gupta (DIN: (IBY66728)

L ) 110 =1 V1IN

1o the best of their knowledge and belien and sccording to the informalion and explapations
Catained by them, vour Divectors make the following statements i tenms of the seclian T3{2)
o the Compames Act, 2015




1 thal in the preparation of the anmual ﬁnalm'm! statements for the year ended March 31,
2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
re ating to material departures, if any;

(11 that such accounting paﬁcies, as mentioned in Note 2 of the Notes to the Financial
Stalements, have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have
bren made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of

at airs of the company as at March 31, 2017 and of the profit of the Cﬂmpﬂny for the year ended
ar that date;

(i) that proper and sufficient care has been laken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
it egularitios; - |

(v} that the annual financial statemerits have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(vi that proper internal tinancial controls were in place and that the financial controls wore
avlequate and were operaling effectively;

(x4} thal proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were
i place and were adequalte and vpprating effectively,

COMIPANYS ORI ON COIRECTORS AFPOINTMENT ANDY RENIUSTRA VIO &
I VEL v aN

Parsuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBL (Listing Obligation and
L’Jl‘ﬁdﬁsum anmrmnents} REP;LIlaﬂETI ELT'J::l I"l:llic]r an "\tht‘ra'r.lﬂn ﬂnd Remunvrahi1r1 uf'
feo rmu!a“m,d _mrlu_clmg criteria _fnr_ deterrrunmg qua]iﬁéahnns _pr:smw attﬁ.trutum Indupnndmwn
ol a Director and other matters as requited under the said Act and Listing Agrecment.

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the
following key arcas

- Fxpertise;

-’ Objectivity and Independence;

- Gmdaﬂct-and su F‘Fnr_t in mﬂt&?ﬂ-ﬂf HF&H[HEE t)f ﬂ}ec:ﬂmm}!:
- Understanding of the Company’s business;

- Understanding and commitment to duties and responsibilities;

- Willimgress 1o devote the time needed for effective conteibution to Company.

- Participation in discussions in effective and constructive manner)

- Responsiveness in approacly;

E Ability to encourage and motivate the Management for continued pertormance and

SUCCEss




The evaluation invelves Selt-Fvaluation by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by
thi Board of Directors. A member of Ihe Board will not participate in the discussion of his / her
evaluation.

Ac mrdmgw a process of evaluation was followed by the Board for its own performance and
that af its Committees and individual Directors and also the necessary evaluation was carried

out by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Independent Director al their respective

meetings held for the purpose.

T ATEINTARTY THRANSACTTONS

Mo Related Party Transactivons were entered into during the financial vear 2016-17. All Related
Purty Transactions entered into m the past were on an arm’s length basis and were in the
ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant Related Party [ransactions.
made by thﬂ'-'CﬂmFrsmfy! with promoters, directors, Key Managerial TPersonnel or other
dvsignated persons which may have potential conflict with the inlerest of the Company at larpe

(11 the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has adopted a policy
o Related Party Transactions. The Pelicy envisages the procudure governing related party
transactions required to be followed to ensure compliance: with the applicable laws and
regulations as well as to ensure thal the Related Party Transactions are managed and disclosed
i accordance with the strict legal and accounting requirements.

A statement of all related party hansm:mmi iFany, is presented before the Audil Committee on
a quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms & conditions of the transactions. The.
statement is supported by a cerlificate from the CHO.

Naone af the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis=e-vis the Company.
M-S EAVAN ) FOREL OSSR AITYTANT O s

I he information required undir Section 197 ot thes Act read with Rule 5(1), clause (1) and (i) of
the Companies {(Appointment and Remunerabion of "ﬂmiagm*l,a[ Personnel) Rules, 2004 arc

foven below.
S Name of Director/KMI' and | Ratie of remuneralion of each | % increase  in
Moo | Designation director w0 the  median | remuneration i the
remuneration of the employees | 1Y 2016-17
1 Rakesh Babu (upto 30,08 2017) 1:1 Nil
Whaole-Timé lermtur
I_? ' Dinesh Kumar ' 121 ] il

Chiet f.-fn_.,l_r_!diﬂ Oticer




?J.!;u&v
Under
Ridde 3(1)

Preseribed Requitement Particulars

(i )] Percentage increase in the median remuneration | Nil
of employees in the financial year

{iv) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of | 3
company -

(i) Average Percentile increase already made in the  Nil
salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its
womparison with the pereentile increase in the
managerial  remuneration  and  justification
thereof and  peint out it there are any
exceptional circumstances for inerease in the
manaperial remuneration _
(i) Affirmation that the remuneration s as per the [t s hereby contiemed  thal
remuneration policy of the company remuneration paid to
Director/KMP and  ather
employees s as - per tlln.'u:
remuneration  policy  of  the
company

FoabhAl S WSS IRE AT

1he details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT Fas por pravisions ol
Section 134(3) is annexed herewith as Annexuare 1o this Director's Report.

SOOI ERIRY AL DIVEORS & VRN BEPEI

\/s. STRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having ICAI Firm Registration Mo 014526N
anditor of the company, audited the annual accounts of the company.

The Auditor's Report dues not contain any gualification, reservation or adverse romark.

T %A | s FITTTE KE i

Dursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rules made
thereunder, the Compeany had appointed M/s. Kundan Agarwal & Associates, Practicing
Company St!frgt’ﬂi'i{:s_; toaindertake the Secretarial Audit ol the Company lor the Huancial year
2006-17 The Secretarial Audit Report tor fimancial vear 2006-17, has been appended  as
Annexure 2 to this Repart.




e R L T o

The Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

The Board of the Directors at their Meeting held on 12% August, 2017 has appointed M/s.
Kindan Agarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial |
Audit of the Company.

ITTTRNAL ACREPORS & THER REPOR]

Plrsuant to provisions of Section 138 of Eﬂmpanies Act 2013 and rules made thercunder, the
company had appointed MAKS & Co. as Internal Auditor for the year 201617,

Poai e L) SES o ENERGY  CONSERYATION FECHMNUILE Y CHSLHEP TN,
FUOPTSNIIILURE 0N JRESEARCH  AND PEVELOPMENT  POREIGY UNCHANC
| ML AaWA L) I

1 requirements of disclosure with regard to Conservation of Energy in terms of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are nol applicable (o
the Company since it doesn’t own any manufacturing facility.

However, the Company makes all efforts towards conservation ol energy, protection ol
ervironment and ensuring safety.

There are no éarnings and outgemy Foreign Exchange during the year under review,
JIERIECEFIANTISY

Your Company has established a "Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism’ [or directors and
einployees to report o the appropriate authorities concerns about unethical behavior, actual or
suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct policy and provides safeguards.
apainst viclimization of employees who avail the mechanism and alse provide for direct access
te the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The said pﬁllqr has been up}nadnd on the website of

rj o Company.

HANGES ASNTVOUSIMIENIENSS ARFECTING LI N AN Al S
INTTIAND

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position
o the € ompany which have occurred bﬂhwmm the end of the financial year ot the Company to
which the fnancial statements relate and the date of the report.

= L SICSTTT AT MATERIAT O IERS P Aassy vl 1 Ini'i BRI
[ IR AL S IR RTINS il N I~

HY R . 380 L LR

1 here have been no signiticant and materal orders passed by the regulators or courts or
b bunals impacting the geing concern status and company’s operations in fufure




Mo STANAGENIES T VLY AN INTERNSAL COINTIRON

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy duly approved by the Board and also has
in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and miﬂgﬁte various risks to key business
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the
Risk Management Committee, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and
tho size and complexily. “

o =P EdsURES UNDER »EACAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN . AT WOlKIPLAL]
GRS TN, PROTITEFTON & REDIWFSS ALY AC) 2R3 BEAD WTTH U ES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace
('revention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013 read with Rules thereunder, the Company has
not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the year under review.

VOSNOWNT FLaEsTNLE N

We are gratetul to the Government of India, the Reserve Bank of India, the Securities and
Fuchange Board of India. the Stock Exchanges, and other regulatory authoritios for their
Vo luable puidance and support and wish o m;;mm our sincere approeciation for their continued
ci-operation and assistance, We look torward 1o their continued support in future.

Wi wish to thank our bankers, investors, rating agencies, customers and all other business
associates for their suppuort and trust reposed in us.

Your Directors express their deep sense of appreciation for all the emplovess whase
commitment, co-operation, active participation, dedication and professionalism has made the
organization’s growth possible.

Finally, the Direclars thank vou foryour continued trust and support.

For and on behalf of

AAR Shyam India Investment

‘Company Limited

Sdf- 5d/-

Beenu Aggarwal Sahib Singh Gusain
Director Director

(IDIN: 00056062) (1IN 00649786

Trate: 30,08.2017
Place: New Dethi




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GLOBAL ECONOMY

Global GDP growth is projected to pick up modestly to around 3% per cent in 2018, from just
utder 3% in 2016, boosted by fiscal inifatives in the major economies. The forecast is broad
unchanged since November 2016 Confidence has improved, but consumption, investment,
trade and productivity are lar from strong, with growth slow by past norms and higher
mequality:

Finerging market and developing economies have become increasingly important in the global
BCONUIMY 1T Fecent -}r_éars. [hey now account tor more than 75 percent of global growth in outpul
and consumptien, almost double the share of just two decades ago. The external environment
his been important for this transformation. Terms of trade; external demand, and, in particular,
external financial conditions are increasingly influential determinants of medinm-term growth
i these edonemies as they become more integrated into the global econemy. The still-
cnsiderable income gaps in these economies vis-a-vis those in advaneed economies suggest
further reom for catch-up, favoring their prospects of maintaining relatively strong potential
prowth over the medium term,

Irdian Economy has been the driving foree in the global economy 1ollowed by China, [ndia
evonomy grew by 7.3% and expected to grow by 7.3% in 2018, India is closely tollowed by
China whese the réal GDP growth was 6.3% in 2017 and it s expected to be 6.3% in 2018, The
Wost of World Fronomy s expected to h:q.r 3.2 % in }!Eﬂr.!ﬂ.’iﬂ

INDIAN ECONOMY

The eeonomy of India is the sixth-largest in the world measared by nominal GBI and the third-
largest by purt:habmg powur parity (PPP). The country is classified as a- newly industrialized
country, and onc of the G-20 major economies, with an average grawth rate of approximalely
7 i over the last twa decades,

The long-turm growth prospective of thie Indian ceconomy 5 positive due o its young,
population, corresponding Jow demdenc}f ralio, hE‘El.llh}f savings and investment rates, and
inereasing integration into the global teonomy, The Indian cconemy has the potential to become
the world's 3rd-largest cconomy by the next decade, and one of the twe largest cconomies by
mid-century, And the outlook far shart-term growih is also good as according to the [ME, the
leekian ceonomy is the Tbright spot” in the global landseape. India also topped the World Banks
grrowth outlook for 201516 for the first time with m_ﬂ'nnt_t}1.1x:-m}-' hiawing, .ﬁrnwn il R 0 I L
According 1o Ibe International Monetary Fund (IM1), India's growth is expected 1o rebound to
7.3 percent in the 201718 fiscal and 7.7 per cent in 2018-19.




INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Indian Financial services Industry
India's financial services sector consists of the capital market, insurance sector, Banking Sector,
C o-operativee Banks and Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs). Further, the 8] has given
license to various companies to set-up of payments bank that is expected to revolutionise the
financial sector in India as it focuses to conduet banking aclivities primarily through mebile
phanes. As a step forward for the financial inclusion, the Reserve Bank has also given license to-
voriaus micro-finance companies to setup Small Finance Bank: Banks with o small finance bank
license can provide basic banking service of acceptance of deposits and lending. The aim behind
these to (Sore: PINVG reporl. “Uie World in 2050") provide financial inclusion o sections of the
elomomy not being served by other banks, such as small business units, small and marginal
furmers, micro-and small industties and unorganised sector entities. The Government of Tndia
hos introduced several reforms to liberalise, regulate and enhance this industry. The
Covernment and Reserve Bank of India (RBI) have taken various measures to facilitate easy
decess Lo Hnance for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs). These measures include
launching Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro and Smai'I-Enterprisas, wssuing puideline to
binks regarding collateral requirements and setting up a Micro Units Development and
Rofinance Agency (MUDIRA)Y With a combined push by both government and private sectior,
India is undoubtedly one of the world s murst vibranl capital markets.

N BEC Sector (Non Banking Finance Company) Industry:

Indian Financial sector is very diversitied and comprises of Commercial banks, Non Banking
Financial Companies, Cooperatives, lnsurance Companies among others. [During the year the
Cowvemment took several measures lostrengthen the financial service sector which fncludes the
News Bankruptey law, Jan Dhan campaign for financial inclusion, liberalization of Frarvign
IYirect Investment, gold monelization scheme and '
much maore,

Tlhre are 1,'1-,_5&2-?€pnulianking Financial Companies (NBFCs) registered with the Reserve Bank
ol India out of which a lion's share of 98% are non-deposit ads:eptinf, with the balance 2% being
diposit accepting NBFCs. Around 220 non-deposit accepting NBIFCs have been classified as
systemically important. NBFCs are pﬁﬁmf_'ln__ﬂm._mpethg-ﬁefds of vehicle financing, housing
louns, hire purchase, lease and personal loans, NBFCs have emerged as key financial
mlermediarios pai*_t_i'ﬂular‘ly tor small-scale and retail sectors. With easivr sanction procedures,
fexibility, low operating cost and focus on core business activity, NBFCs stand on a surer
tooling vis-a-vis banks, .

Aon-Ranking Financial Companivs (NBEC) in India made a humble Beginning way back in the
TS o serve the need of the mvestor whose financial requirements were not sufficienly
vovered by the existing banking system in India. The NBFCs began o invite fixed deposit from
ivestor and work out leasing deal for big mdusirial Hrms, Initially, they vperated ona limited




st ale and could not make a‘signmr:ant impact on fhe*fhimmal syslem. Hm&ra‘ver, bebween 1980's
and 1990°s, NBFCs grained pood ground and started to inveigle a huge number of investors
uwmg o them customer friendly reputation. India Ratings expucts NBECs Lo account for over

17% of the total credit in the country by FY 2019, compared te 13.1% at the end of the FY 2015 &
9 4% in the FY 2006, Until some years ago, NBFCs were a small part of the finandal services
business with a small resource base. Today, the equity of leading NBFCs is comparable with or
larger than many mid-sized banks, The combined market capitalisation of the top 10 NBFCs is
now twice that of mid and small-sized public sector banks.

Frupected credit growth in the NBFC sector:

Comsidering the strong, rising trend in credit growth from the NBFCS, its share as a percentage
n GDP s expected to grow strongly in the medium term scenario. In case 1, if the share of
NAFC credit grows from the current 13% to 33% by 2020 then the compounded growth in the
credit during 2016-20 would be 27%. While in case 2, if the share of NBEC credit grows from the
cirrent 13% 1o 23% by 2020 then the compounded growth

i the eredit during 2016-20 would be 20%.

1= wrrees Indms 'Hr:gr_mi ity Fou n&-‘q:fnm IBET)
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ANNEXURE “17 TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
Form No. MGT-4
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
s o the financial year ended on 31,03.2007

e Tt G R ETTRTRL S Y BT RS T T T e B B T Y AT O el B8 ST

Uibrprant s N el pnd Sddovivtinirabiony) Kules, 2005

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i - 1R7IZ0D11983P1LCOT5260

it Registration Date - 24/02/1983 |

il Nameof the Company © AAR SHYAM INDIA IXVESTMENT COMPANY
LIMITED

v Lategory / Sub-Category of the Company - Public Company . |
v Address of the Registered office and contact. + [-7, Mezn Floor, Greenpark Extension, New Duthi,
details Dethi 110016
Vi Whether listed company © Yes _
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of @ Mas Services Limited
Registrar and Transfor Agunl, it any T34, Ind Floor. Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - [1
New Delhi - 110020
Tel. No: 171-26387281 /82/83
+ Fax N (11-26357384

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 ' or more of the total turmover of the company shall be
stated: _ .- .
s Name and Description of main products /| NIC Code of ﬂ;ﬁ'ﬁu&;ﬁcﬁq "y tu total mermover of the |;
No. o serviees service oy
1 | Other Credit Granting 4920 o0t

11, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASS0CIATE COMPANIES

No. | shares  le

| held Section |
|

= | |

1 Not Applicable Nut Applicable |

F Name and Address of the company CIN [ af  Applicab
LS

IARE 1HOIDING PATTERN (EQUIT
TOTAL FQUITY)

RE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF

i1 Category-wise Share Holding

CCategory  of  No. of Shares held at the beginning of  No. of Shares held at the end of the | "
| Snarehelders | the year | year _ - | Chang




e
durin |
g the
year

"Demat | Physic | Tatal | % of Demat | Physical | Total | % of

A Promaters
! Indian

o) Indivi | - - - - - - - -
dual/
HLF

b} Centra - - - - . - -
| Govt

) State | - : = = I= : . - =
Gty
. ; — ! I ——

) Hodies' | 2574400 | - 257440 | 8381 2EFHN | = D7D | K51 =

- Corp. .
¢) Banks | _ !

' s .

o B - 257440 | 8581 | 257440 | - TR
Sun-totai (A) 1 | . | =1

a NRls- =5 E == - - [== = |
Individuals |

b Oither- - . .- - - - - -
Tndividuals

‘¢ Bodics = = = = = = = =
_ Corp, . | |
d Banks / i1 = = = = = == =

¢ Any Other

Sub-total (A) 2 - .- | |

B Tublic [ '
Shareholding

—

Institutions

I'a Mubsal
Funds

I Banks/Fl

v Cintral - - - -~ |- - E - -
Lt | |

oSt Lt |

LEH |

i Menture '

Capital




| Funds.

=

t Insurance
Compariles

g Hlis

br Foremgn

Sub-total (B) 1

Venture

Capital

Funds
I Olthers
- {Eli'ﬂ-lfﬁ‘]

S Non
Institutions
i Bodies

Corp.

b [Hﬂi‘ﬁd’gﬁly
i Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
shire
uptiy

1i,
Individual
sharcholders
helding
nuomnal
‘share
capital  in
eacess of s
1 lakly

¢ Others
1. WRI
1 Clearing,
Memibers
i Trust

;;:n_pi_ta1
R

lakh 1‘ .
- 285000

1030000

15000

1482560

15000

1245000

41,500

It}*'g'gqm. -

1007300

Sub-total (B) 2

7560

lTotal  Public
Shareholding
1=
13) 1+(B) 2

TI7A60

743560

91-41 9

1720060 | 57.336

Tam0 0E00

2727360 | 15000

2742560 91419

000 | 2742560

91.419

2727360 7 15000

2742360 | 91419

(. Shares h‘ét_d'

Iy Custodian | a i i i i
for GDRs &
A DRs !

7017

(ENATEH

7917




"Grand Tolal | 975000 | 2025000 | 3000000 | 100 | 2985000 | 15000 | 3000000 | 100 - 1
[A+B=C) | E
| I |
i) Sharcholding of Promoters ‘
"5, | Shareholders Name | Sharcholding at the beginning | Share holding at the end of the
N of the year year -
No. W of | %wof No. Y% of | Yief "
of Shares  total Shares. | of Shares  total | Shares change
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged /| in share
wf  the | encumbe of the | encumber | holding
ccompan | red  to compa | ed tototal | during.
¥ total ny sharey the year
! ' shares ] .
1. | K. K. Modi [ovestmend | I
& Fin Sor Pyt Lad 257440 KR5S 23740 83Nl
s = -_.J.__._,-_L_ - v +
W) Change in Promaters' Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) |
[t Xa Shareholding ot the | Cumulative  Shareholding |
heginning of the year during the yvar ol
I Nooof shares | % of twtal | No af foef total shares
I | shares of the | sharis o thie
L | | cimpany company
At the Beginning of the year | 237,440 e 257440 8381 N
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
yuar specifying the reasons lor increase No change during, the yeur
/ decreast (eg. allotment [/ transfur /
bonus/ sweat squity, et : — :
At the End of the year 257440 | 8381 [ 257440 EE
) Sharcholding Pattern of lap ten Sharcholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
(:DRs and ATDIRs)
°5, “Shareholding  at  the | Sharcholding at the end of \
| No ~ beginning of the year the year
For each  of  Tep 10 No.ofshares %o of total| N, ofshares | "6 of  total
Sharehalders. shares of the shares of the
L company Company
L. Firere Business Solution vt | 330,000 F b7 350,000 167
Lt
L NuggetStedd [rading Pvt Led [ 330000 [ lhess [ 330,000 116067
i Vyaas Vyapaar Pvt | wl Aa0000 IR K:LE | 350,000 11 a7
4 Swapan Kumar Ghosh Huf | 200000 667 Tﬁiun,{m ECa
|




¥ "'- i

,\ \
= Mleepa Agarwal E_un;-nun" ) 0607 2,060,000 607
6 Murari Mohan Bania 2,00,000 B66T 2,00,000 6607
7 Tuspa Lahari 2,00.000 0,007 2,030,000 h6f7
& Sanjib Bera 160,000 5333 1,60,000 5,333
9 Chandrika Infrastrocture 142,360 1752 1.42.560 4752

10 Adarsh Kumar Gupta 1,42.300 4.730. - =
B Venera Property Pet Ltd S = 1.42.500 A750

Note: There is no change in sharchalding of top ten sharcholders during the year 2016-17,

V) Shm:ehai&ng of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

G Sharcholding  at  the | Cumulabive
‘beginning ot the year Shareholding during
N ) _ the year
L | Rakesh Babu No.ofshares | % of  total | No of | % of total
Whole-Timse Dirctor shares of the | sharegs: shares of
(Chief  Exgentive  Officer uplo company the
| 10.08:2016) - 1 cumpany
At f.ﬁt'beghﬁﬂﬁg A thae year : |
Date wise Inerease / Decrease in
Promoters Share holiding du:ingg the
yisar s.pmfylng the reasons for increase Nl
/ decrease (e allotment / trarsfer / o
L bonus/ sweat equity, elc ) |
il At the End of the year
&1 No.  Sharcholding  at the  Cumulative
heginning of the vear Sharcholding during
thi year
iEan Beenu Agarwal No, of shares | % of tomal | Noo of | oo total |
Director shares of the | shares shares of
company the
‘ ; = __ compony
. Al the beginning of the year L= = -- -
I_ Date wise Increase [/ Decrease in
Prumuhn Share holding dtn'ing the
year specifying the reasuns for fncrease
{ decrease (eg allotment / transfer / |
. | bonus/ sweat equuty, ote | ]
. LAt the End of the vear
TR - Sharcholding as the | Cumulative

| bopmning of the year

Sharehulding doring




3 — thever 17
! M, Sahib Singh Gusain No.ofshares | % of total | No.  of | "% of tatal
Independent — Director {upto shares of the | shares shares” of
14.11.2016) company the
¥ company
L Al the Biesnning of the year
Date wise Increase [/ Decrease in
Promoters. Share holding during the
yearspeciiying the reasons for increase NIL
/ decrease (ep. allotment / transter /
bonus) sweal aiuity, oie)
[ At the End 0f the year
<L SR Shareholding  at  the | Cumulative
beginmingof the year | Sharcholding duriny
- ! the year '
L Mr.Kushal Jain Noiofshares | % of fotal | No,  of | % of total
Independent Dircctor (upto 10.08.2016) | sharesof the | shares shares of
CRTIRATTY the
= ! company |
At the beginning of the year | ' -
Date wise increase [ Decrease mo
Promaters Share holding during the
viar specifying the reasons for increase Tl
| / decrease (ey allotment / transfer / o
|| bonusy sweat eouity, e
1 At the End of the vear
1L N, Shareholding  at twe | Cumulative
beginning of the year Sharefulding during
g - . : |t |
Mr.Dinesh Kumar No.ofshares [ % of total No. af [ % of total
Chiet Fimancial Otficer shares of the | shares shares of
company the
=t B i company
L At the beginning of the vear |
' Date wise Inerease [ Uecrease in | ‘
Tromoters Share holding during the il
year specifying the reasons for increase '
/ decrease (e allotment / transfor /
| bunus,/ sweat equity, efc
~_Atthe End of the vear | + !
SN ‘Bharcholding al e | Cumitlative
Deginning uf (he yuear Sharcholding diring
_ . Bheyear :
Mr. Subham Jain No.of shares | % of tolal | Moo of | % of wotal
Company Sevrotary up 10008 2014 shares of the shares shares of
' - CamgEy ' the
—e— = = Sy

_Lfﬂ the heginning of the vear

N




Date wise Increase [/ Decrease in
Promaters Share holding during the
‘year specifying the reasons for increase
/ sdecrease (e allotment / h‘ﬂmrfurf
bonus/ sweat equity, etc)

Atthe End of the year

5l Noy Shareholding b the | Cumulative
br.'gxmnngﬂf the vear Sharehalding during
. the year

7 - Ms. Princy Anand - Mo ofshares | % of total| No. of | % of total
Company Secretary woef, H4.02.2017 shares of the | shares shares of
' company the

| L campany '

At the beginning of the year ' - |
Date wise Increase [/ Decrease in
l’mnwtrm Share halding durng the
year specifying the reasons for incrvase
/ degrease (e, allatment / transfer /
| bonus/ sweat equity, ele )

At the End of the vear

NIL

A INDEBIEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company ineluding interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

(Amount in Rs.) |
CSecwred Loans  Unsecured Depusits Total
excluding Laans ' indebtedness
deposits e i o) |
Indebtedness at the beginning of
t'hn_ﬁnmﬂl vear
) Principal Amount n A0,00,000 - 39,00,000
0y Interest due but not paid,
Gi)  Interest acerued but not dui
T atal (i+fi+iii) - -~ L -
E lunge in Indebtedness during )
ﬂll‘-‘ﬂﬁ-ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬁtrﬂﬂ; L g
. Addition a 45,000 - AU
l_ *  Heduction o -
Mot Change - 45,000 . 45,000
CIndebtedness at the end of the N
tinaneial year - i
i rincipal Amount - A6 454000 |~ | A4a 00

i interest due but not pau:t |
0i)  Interest nccrued but pot due

” 39,45,000 3945000

e

L otal [i+ii+iii)




1
.
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
'S No.  Particulars of Remuneration | Name of CEQ/MD/WTD/Manger Tatal Amount
- , " (in Rs.|
l  Rakesh Babu
Il | Whaole-Time Direclor
1 Cross salary |
(@) Salary as per provisions 2,40,000 2,40,000
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
() Value of perquisites 1/ = =
17(2) Ineamo-tax Act, 1951
(c] Profits in lieu of salary - =
ander  section 1763
: _ lovome-tax Act, 1961
2 StockOpon
|3 Sweat Equity - -
A Commission _
= Asa ot protit .
| ¢ Others, specify B
IE Othors
- TOTAL(A] 2,40,000 2,40,000
 Ceilingas perthe Act T - T o

B, Remonesbon to other Directors
o fridependent Directars
Al o
€}

Amount

(in Rs.)

o Fue for attending

Huard / Committee Metings
o Commission _ Na Dirvctor is drawing any remuneration from the Company
* Olhers, please specity:

ill TOTAL1 |

Other Non-Execubive Dircctors
TS Na Particntars of Remurneration | Name of Diretor Tol
Amunt
e - . in Re)

(2 s fee  for attending
Beard / Commillen |
Mootings | M hreetor 15 drawing any remuneration from thie Compary
= doomrnission




= Others, please specify

TOTAL (B} = 1+2

Total

e Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel ather Than MD/Manager/ W11

Particulars of Remuneration

“Company Secretary

T Chief
Officer

Financial

Subham Princi Dinesh Kumar
ain  upto | Anand
TBI0E | wieh
_— 14022017
Leross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained tn 49,032 2,036 S0
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
(b} Value of perquisites ufs  17(2)
lneometax Act, 1961 _ =2
(€} Profits in licu of salary under section
= 173} Incometax Act, 1961 B
2 Stock Option . -
& Sweat Eguity I B
! Cummisston T
= Asahof profit | B
A *  Others, specify | N
| & Qthers, please spocify

| TOTAL

23,038

2,40,000

Companies

Act

Details of Fenalty/
Punishment /
Compounding fees

'-Tm-ptisazi

Authority (RD/ - Appual
NCLT/ Court)

made,  if

any.

A, COMPANY

Vonalty

["umishmerl

B :I}IRE{"!'

None

[ORS —
lemalty '
|urishment | Nonz
G ompounding
(. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT |

|emalty:

lunishment
£ ompounding

o




Annexure 2 to Diveclors” Report
Form No, MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
TOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 318 MARCH, 2017

(Prrsuand to section 204(1) of the Contpunies Act, 2003 and rule 9 of the Companies (Apponttment and
Remneration of Minagerial Personnel) Rules, 2004]

o
e Members
Wi/ AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
| -7, Mem Floor, Greenpark Fxtension
“oew Delhi - 110016

e have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statulory pFIJUL‘-i:ﬂT'Iﬁ
ond the adherenc to good corporate practices by Mfs AAR STIYAM INDIA I\.*VESWFE
COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
rranner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory.
complisnces and expressing our opinion thereon.

We reportt that:

i) ‘elain'wnarw ﬁf sEEretarial mcﬂrd is ﬂ-ua 're'spmﬁihiﬁty of th&' maﬁ'ﬂgl;.mmt ol Lhn:: Qdmﬁnv

1) We have followird the aud'it'p'mtﬁur:b and processes as were appropriate to obtain reascnabl
'aq-.urame- about the correctness of the contents of the secrglarial rﬂcprdﬁ The verification
was done on Lest basis L ensure that correct facts are reflected i secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion. We have not verified the correctness and appropriatencss of the financial records
and Bewks of the Company.

) Where cver required, we have obtained the Manapement representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete. The compliance of
the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standarils i
the respunsibility of management.

dased on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute bowks, farms and returns
Med and oty records maintained by the company and also the infurmation provided by the
Company, its officers, apents and anthorized I"t"pmﬁu'rt:irﬂi?us-.d'urEng- the conduct of secretiral
wdit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
tw financial year voded on 319 March 2007 (Audil Period’) complicd with the statutory
rovisions listed horeunder and also that the Company has proper Hoard- -processes arid
compliangesmechanism i place o e extend, i the manner and sabject w the reporting made
ergaratben




We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2017 according to the
provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereander;

o

(1)

(1)

()

(o)

vi)
W)

i)
)
x)

Ni)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
Foreign Txchange Management Acl, 1999 and the rules and rogulations made
thercunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Tnvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commereial Borrowings;

The followiing Regulations and Garidelines prescribed under the Securities and Fxchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’), —

()
)

()

[1*.}. _

(&)

m

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Rﬂgulﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ; 14992;:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Ri:q'utmmmts} Rﬂgulahuns 200,

The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Employec Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Fxchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benelits) Repulations, 2004 notified
on 28 October 2014,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Tssue and Listing of Debt Securitios)
Regulations, 2008;

The Securitis ad Exchange Board of India (Registrars o an Issue and Share

I'ransfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

The Securities and Fehange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

I'he Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations,
1498,

Trdl b Stamp Act, 1899;

Ineian Contracl Act, 1872;

Tneome Tan Act, 1967 and indirect tax laws;

Central T xeise and Service Tax Act;

Central and State Sale "['axg’ Valuw Added Fax Liaws;

Applicable Labwour Laws; and




[+1) Other applicably Laws;

Having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on the basis of
presentation and  Reports made by Compliance Auditors and Internal Auditors of the
L ompany, we further repart that the Company has adeguate system o ensure the compliance
o the other applicable laws specifically to the Company,

Ve have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

+  Secretarial Standards issued by The Tnstitute of Company Secretaries of India.
»  Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges in India.

Luring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Futles, Regatlations, Euideﬁnﬂ.;ﬂandarﬂs; et

Ve further report that

& The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Txecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
i the compesition of the Board of Directors that look place during the period unider
review were carried oul in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

o Adeguate notice s given to all directors o schedule the Board Muevtings, agenda and

detailed noles on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a
svslem exists for secking and obtaining further fnformation and clarifications on the
apenda ttems betore the mr.-':*hr'rg and for meanﬁigful partivipation al the meeting,
'ruﬂhur rmprf,wmhem wﬂl ba apprem;mad

n.,mrdﬂi in the mmuJ'.ErE nfr the rm!:ﬂﬂrr_g,s {:rf t['ft.‘ Bcard mf Drrurmm or Cﬂmmllf.eu of the:
Baoard, as the case may be. )

Ve further report that based on the information received and records matntained, there are

o dequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to-monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, rogulations and
yiduedines, '

For Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Company Seerctaries

I'lace: Delhi FRN: S20090F 113700
1iate: 21/08/2017

Sd-
Kundan Agrawal
Company Secretary
Membership No, 7631
C.I Nop. §325

I




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Liitradisction

In terms of Regulation 34{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements)
Rugulations, 2013, a report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 315 March, 2017 is
presented below:

Company s phitesuphy om Code ol Corporate Governane

Hhe principles of Corporate Governance and the Code of Business Conduct & Fthics are the
vornerstones of your Company. Your Company has mnmsi.ﬂnﬂy striven to 1mpha-mﬁnt best
corporate governance practices reflecting its strong value system and ethical business conduct,
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages altainment of highest levels of
trnsparency, accountability and integrily in the functioning of the Company with a view (o
create value that can be sustained continuously for the benefit of its stakeholders. All employees
are bound by a Code of Conduct that sets forth Company’s policies on important issues
including our relationship with consumers, shareholders and Government,

Eoaed of Directors

e Board of Directors includes the Txecutive, Xon-Executive and Independent Direclors so as
to ensure proper governance and management.

e Corporate Governance principles of the Company have been formulated to ensure that the
tivard remains informed, independent and participates actively in the affairs of the Company,
| 1e Company also strives to enhance stakeholders’ value by taking measures to continuonsly
inprove Corpoerate Governance standards,

e Directors at AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited possess the highest personal
amd professional ethics, integrity and values and are committed to represent the long-term
miterest of the stakeholders.

| e Company’s Corporate Governance framework is based on having o composition wherein a
majority o Directors are Independent Board Members, TFarther, the constitution of Board
Committee meet all statutory requirements of various regulatory authorities including the
Foserve Bank of India, SEBLand MCOA, and committees are chaired by Independent Directors,
w herever mqum.ﬁ by law Commitiees have been suitably constituted for syrmificant and
paterial matters and also have a blend @l Executive Management Sembers too assist e
¢ ommilles,

L Board plays an eftective supervisory role through the above govermance framework.




S S

Coamnpaosilionn oF Lhe Boand

Paring the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had an optimum
combination. of Trofessional and Independent Directors with excellent knowledge and
ex perience in various fields relating to the business activities of the Company.

As at March 31%, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company consisted of twa Independent
Directors, one Whole-time director and one Non-Executive Director.

None of the Directors hold directorship in more than ten public limited companies or act as an |
ndependent Director in more than seven Listed Companies. None of the Directors acts as a ‘
member of more than ten or Chairman of more than five Committees as on March 31, 2017

The details of the number of Board and General Meeting(s) attended by cach Director during
the year 2016-2017 and Directorship and/or Membership/Chairmanship of the Committees of
Boird (except private companies, Non Profit companiés and foreign companies) held by each of
them as on March 31, 2017, are given below: o . - ‘

f.“F TITLTTTNL ST . T (EY T2 |

Cwame of Category  No. of  Board Whether | No. of "*No of |
Director | Meatings  during attended | outside  commitiee
(5/5hrij 2016-17 the last Director  positions

| T AGM <hips  held

Held Attended lincluding in.

during. cormpany)

tenure |

s Feenu '\.u M- | 3 Yes 4 4 |

Aggarwal Exceutive | |

' Director |

i

M Kushal | Independent, 1 1  Nao
4in {upto | Non-
D.082016) | Exceutive

Wle. Suhib | Independent, |
sinpgh Gusain . Ner-

upte Executive
el _ |
S Soban - Independent, 3
sl (warf Non-

B 1201 0) Friocutive

-
-

Yow

<

N0 _ 3

Mr. Rekesh Dxeentive 4| 4 Yes




labu

- Director ] ; |

Ms,  Reena | Independent, 4 4 Yes 3
Gupta: [w.ef. | Non- ]

10.08.2016)

Executive |

wiltinbor o i Mleilings

During the fimancial year 2016-17, five meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
Illowing days: May 27, 2016, August 10, 2016, August 29, 2016, November 14, 2016, February
4, 2017 with the time gap between any two consecutive Meetings being not more than one
Pundred and twenly davs al any point in time.

I tnloremminn seppbied Lothe Boorh

‘he Board of Direclors has complele access to any information within the Company. AL the
loard Meetings, directors are provided with all relevant information on impartant matters,
working of the Company as well as all related details that require deliberations by the members

] the Beard.

[formation regularly provided to the Board inter-alia include:

b O O

Youoy oy

Y

b

“Annual operating plans, budgets & updates;

Expansion/capital expenditure plans & updates;

Production, sales & financial performance data;

Husiness-wise operational review;

Quarterly and annual financial results with segment-wise infarmation;

Minutes of the meetings of the Audit and othes commitlees as well as Circalar
resolutions passed; | | - |
Significant initiatives and developments . relating 0 labour/Tiuman resource
relation and /or problems and their proposed solutions;

Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officery just below the
Board level, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Offiver and
Company Secretary;

Materially important show cause/demand/ prosecution/ pemalty notives and
!é,ga]'}_:-_rl:a:‘m_*.diﬁl_r‘.-i_._b}' or against tﬁtﬁ'.Cump&ﬁy: . o

Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous orcurrenges;

Material detault in financial ﬁbiigﬂtiaﬁs to and by the Company Or substantial
non-payment for goods sold by the Company;

Nor-compliances of any regulatory or statutory provision or sting requirement
on non=pavment of dividend or delay in share transters;

Compliance reports of all laws applicable (o the Company;




~ Details of any joint-venture ur collaboration agréement;

~ |ransactions that invelve substantial payment towards poodwill, brand equity or
intellectual property; _ '

» Proposals for investments, divestments, loans, guarantecs, mergers and
acquisitions;

# Bale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries and assets which is not in the

normal course of business; | | |

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the

management ta limit the risk of Eﬁ]ire;sa:e:cchﬁhgg-rﬁfe mivement;

~ Any other information which is relevant for decision-making by the Board.

\.’

'k toduction e Daparhianiznting Crogramez fon Independent 1 ivecton

Uin appointment, the concerned Directors is issued a letter of Appointment setting oatin detail,
the terms of appomtment, duties and rehpun.&iblhhns Each newly appointed lndepcmdnnk
Tiirector is taken through a familiarization programime. The programs aim to lamiliarize the
Diirectors with the Company, their role and responsibilities, business madel of the Company ete

Foepbanpmiarnte oy alugblinng

| compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Hisclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 of the Listing Agreement, the Board during the vear
adopted a tormal mechanism for evaluation of its performances as well as that of its committis
ond individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. A structured questionnaire was
prepared after taking o consideration inputs Teceived from the Directors, covering various
espects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the compusition of the Board and its
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific dubivs, obligations and
1 OVETTIATICE.

v separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors
vicluding the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on paramelers such as lovel of
ngagement and contribution, independence of judgment, saleguarding the interest of the
Company and its minority shareholders, ete. The performance cévaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the independent Directors. The Directors
expressed their satistaction with the evaluation process.

T TR TR T { Wi ling
I compliance with Section 149 (8) of the Companies Act, 2003, read along with Schedule 1V ol

L Companics Act, 20053 and  the listing sgreement with Lhe stock exchange, the Independent
Shirectors mel on Mareh 28, 2017, infer alia, to discuss;




a) Fvaluation of the performance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a
whole;

account the views of executive directors and non-execulive directors;

) Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between
the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board o
effectively and reasonably perform their duties,

Al the Independent Directors were prosent at the meeting,
J Coglle ot Comdluct

“he Board of Directors of the Company have adopted Code of Business Conduet & Fthics. This
Cade s based on three fundamental principles, viz. good corparate governance, good corporate
citizenship and exemplary conduct and is applicable to all the Directors and senior
Management personnel.

noterms of the requirements of SEBL (Listing Ubﬁgaﬂnn and Disclosure Requirements)’
Hegulation 2015, the Code of Business Conduct & Fthics, as dpproved by the Board of Directars,

as boen displayed at the website of the company, wwwaarshyamin All the members of the

oard and senior managemenl personnel have affirmed gﬂmpﬂﬂme with the Code lor the year

cnded 31 March, 2007

Frgn Neratbinsii dapbihanisd s omap hipmsens oo € ciide ol vl it

All the Board Members and senior management personmel of the Company have atfirmed
compliance of the Code of Conduct for the vear ended 31st March, 2017, A declaration to that
sffect signed by the Chairman & Managing Director is attached and forms part of the Annual
{eport af the Company, - '

“ommiliees of the Board

snder the aegis of the Board of Directors, several committees have been constituted which have
e dnlugaled' powers. for different [unchonal arcas. The Audil Committee, Stakeholder
telationship Committee, Nomination and Remuncration Committee and Corporate Social
Qesponsibility (CSR) Committes have been constituted pursuant to and inaccoddance witl the
arovisions of SEBL (] Asting, Obligation and Disclosure i{eqm_mm-.miﬂ‘] Rﬂﬂulﬁtinn 2115, rules &
prulations prescribd by Reserve Bank of India read with reguirements of thee Companics Act,
01 and other applicabile laws.

Ferms of Refergnoe




The terms of reference of the Audit Committer has e revised in compliance with Companies
At 20153 and revised SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 of

Listing Agreement as amended from time o time. In addition to the matters provided in SEB]
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 and requirements of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank of India, the Commiltee reviews the reports
vl the Internal Auditors, periodically meets the Statutory Auditors of the Company and
Uiscusses their findings observations, suggestions, scope of audit etc. and also reviews internal
control systems and accounting, policies followed by the Company. The Committee also reviews
L financial statements with the management, before their submission to the Board.

Che terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Campany, inter
lia includes;
| Overseeing, the Company’s financial reporting process and reviewing with the management,
the fimancial statement before submission to the Board for approval;
. Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and replacement of the
'“-tmhlfi)rjf Auditor and fixing their fees;

wawmg the internal audit function of the Cﬂmpmty,and

~ Such other matters as specified under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiremenls)
Cegulation 2005 and requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank
of India oras may be delep,atnd by the Board ol Directors of the Company.

{ 'nn"l"[m.'\iti.ﬂﬂ .t_nﬂ Attendance of T\'Iegﬁﬁ__g:

‘he Audit Committee comprises of tollowing three Members and two af them are Independent
Diredlors!

. Ms. Reena Gupta - Chairman
. Mr. Soban Singli- Member
- M, Beenu hggam'nl - Member

All the Members of the Committee rave vast experience and knowledge of finance, accounts
and corporate laws; and possess finance; accounting and laxation related expertise,

he guorumn tor the Meeting of the Audit Committec 1s as per a‘ppficahm laws.

Jring the financial year 2016-17, Audit Committee m'latfﬂuf:{:tﬂ times and the attendance of the
dirertors on the above meetings was as ollows:-

Director _ | No. of meelings No. of meelings
~ held during tenure attended
Ms Recna Gapla | 3 3

weir £ 10,08 2016




- Mr. Kushal Jain de.. 1
Upto 10.08.2016
Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain 2 2
Upto 14.11.2016
Mr. Soban Singh - 2
w.ef, 14.11.2016
Ms. Beenu Aggarwal 4 4

The Mm‘lagi_ng Director, Executive Director and other senior executives (when required) are
iwited to the meetings. Representatives of the statutory auditors and internal auditors are also
rwvited to the meetings, when required. All ﬁiémﬂﬁﬁﬂg&-ﬂmattenﬁ:!d by the statutory auditors.
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the Board
cf Dirvetors,

Whistle Blower Policy

he Company has been formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil Mechanism tor
virectors and employees of the Company,

Chis Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place, suspected to have taken
vlace, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of company rules,
manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation ol
tnonies and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the company is atfected
e formally reported by whistle blowers. This Policy is intended to encourage: and enable
Cmployees (o raise serious concerns within the Company prior to secking resolution outside the
L Ompany.

- he purpuase and objective of this Tolicy s to provide a framework to promole responsible and
secure whistle blowing. [t protects the eﬁtp}ﬂ}f&ﬁﬁ iv.l?ihing 1o raise @ congern about serions
cregularities within the Company. The Company encourages its directors and employees who
Have genuine concern about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns:
without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. A Vipil (Whistle Blower) mechanism providis
+hannel to the employees and directors to report o the managrment concerns about unethical
behavior actual or suspedted fraud ar vielation of the Code of Conduct or policy  Lhe
iechanism provides for adeguate safeguards against viclimization of employess and directors
-avall ol the mechanism amd also pm.:_u'i'_dﬂ for direct access to the {f}mir;.mrsnl1 of the Audil
Commitee fnexveptiona| cases.

Tis polivy, owever, neither roleases employvees from their duty of confidentiality in the course
b their work nor can it be used a5 o route for radsing maliciots or anfoufded allegations




ayainst people in authority and/ or colleagues in general. 1t is affirmed that no personnel has
bien denled access to the Audit Committea.

The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company has been uploaded and can be viewed on the
€ ompany's website www. aarshyam.im

Normutistion snd Remuoacealinn Cominitled:

i compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read alung with the applicable

Rules thereto and Regulation 19 of SEBI ( Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)

Rogulation 2015, the Roard has constituted “Nomination and Remuneration Committec”
consisting of Non-Executive Diractors with two members, including Chairman, as Independent
| irectors,

The objective of this Policy is to lay down a framework and set standards in relation to
nonination, remuneration and evaluation of Directors, Key Managerial Persormel (KMTT) and
sich other senior management personnel as may be preseribed so as to achieve a balance of

Tt experience and skills in the organization,

Thet terms of reference of the committer inter alia, inclade the f:al]nwfﬂg_

a) Te guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Direclors, Koy
NManagerial
Personnel and senior management personnel;

b} Toevaluate the pertormance of the members of the Beard as well as Koy Managerial
Personnel and senior management personnel and to .pﬂWidE‘-mWafds- linked directly
to their efforts, performance, dedication and achievement refating to Company's
uperations,

) To recommend fo the Board on remuneraton payable to the Directors, Koy
Marnagerial Persannel and senior management personnel;

d) Assessing the independence of Independent Directars;

#) To make recommendation o the Board concerning any malters relating o the
continuation In vifice of any Director at any time including the suspension o1
lermination of service of the Managing/Whole-Time Directors, subject to the
provision af law and their service contract;

0 Looretain, motivate and pr.ﬂ:ﬂﬁ‘fe*. talent and to ensure long term sustmnability of
talented management personnel and create compelitive advantage;

i) To devise u.rpniic}r: on Board diversily;

hy o develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

he Nomination & Kemuneration Committee comprised of the tollowing directors o the
Company:

Name Designation  Whether Non-Fxecutive/Independent

f—e— e

| M ‘-mh.m %lngh - Chairman [dopendent




Ms, Réena Gupta

Member Independent

Ms. Beenu Agnrwal

Member

Non-Executive

During the linancial year 206-17, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met vnce, on 17
Uctober, 2016. The attendance of the members of the Committee was as follows:-

Director No. of meetings held No. of meetings attendud
| Mr. Salib  Singh  Gusain 1 1
L {upto 14711 £2015)
Mr.  Soban Singh (wael o {
Hj 11 )’2{]16
Ms. Beenu Agarwal 1
M. Reena Gupta  (w.el 1
10/ 08/ 2016) ,
Mr.  Kushal  Jain  (upto 0 o
10/08/2016)
el & Bemdberation Pidiey

A. Policy for appointment and removal of directors, KMP and senior management

persumn&l

(i Appointment Criteria and Qualifications

2) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, ualification, expertise
and expericnce of the person for appnmmmn‘t as director, KMP or senior
management personmel and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

by A person should possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience [or
the position he/she is considered for appointment. The Commmittes las discrotion Lo
ducide whether qualifications; expertise and experience possessed by a person s
sufficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position,

¢) The Company shall nel appoint or continue the employment of any persen as.
:"-"iﬂ.'l'lﬂ_ﬂ:i.l"lﬂf Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy vears, provid el
that the term of the person holding, this position may be extended beyond the age of
seventy vears with the approval of the shareholders by passitg a special resolulion
Based on the explanatory statement annesed o the ﬁﬂﬁbﬂ,l’_u_w sﬁ_c'h m;;ﬁnn 1m1'ifaﬁng
the justification for extensivn of appeintment beyond seventy years,




(i1} Term/Tenure _ E
) Managing Director/Whole-time Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Non-Executive Chairman,
1 'Managmg, Director or Whole-time Director for a ferm not exceeding five vears at a time,
No re-appointment shall be made eartier than one year before the: expiry of term,

b) Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the |
Board of the Company and will be l:hgﬂ:rle for re-appointment on passing of a special
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's roport.
No Independem Director shall hold office tor more than twa consecutive terms of upto a
maximum of five years each, but such I.ndeprndrmt Director shall be eligible for
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing o become an Independent Director,
provided that the Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years
be appointed i or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly
wor indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that riamber
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted 1o seven listed
companies as an independent Director and three listed companies as an Indepengdent
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company o
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act

) Evaluation

The Committee shall carry oul evaluation of performance of every Tirector, Key
Managerial Personnel and senior management persanmel at regular intervals,

(i) Removal
e to feasans for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any olher applicable Act,
Rules & Regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend o the Board with reasons
recorded nowriting, removal of a Director, Key Maragerial Personnel or senior managemint

personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, Rules & REEUIE&THTI&

{iv) Retitement

Ihe Directors, KMP and senjor management personnel shall relire s per the apylicable
mrovisions ol the Act and the provailing policy of the Company, The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director. KMI' and senior management personoel in e sanwe




1tirectors shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there

position/ remuneration or otherwise oven after attaining the retirement age, for the benelit of
the Company.

B Palicy for remuneration to directors, KMP and senior management personnel
(i1 Remuneration to Managing/Whole-time Directors, KMI' and senior management
porsonnel

The remuncration/ compensalion/ commission etc. to be paid to Managing / Whaole-time

uder or any other enactiment for the time-being in force.

(1) Remuneration lo Non-Executive/ Independent Director

The non-executive Independent /Non-Independent Director may receive remuneration/
compensation/ commission as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The amount ot |
sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under the Companies Act, 2015 and

Fules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in ferce.

. Details of remunerations paid to the Directors during the financial year 2016-17;

Femuneration paid to the Director(s) forms part of the extract of Annual Return, which torms
part of Directors’ report,

| 3 Stakivhobders RelotsopsTup Uomprizi e

The Board of Directors of the Company riconstituted Sharcholders Grievance Committoe
consisting of the following Directors:

Ms. Beenuo ﬁga’m*af{-{':ha'irmanj
= Mr. Boban Singh ( Member)

The role of the Committes is 1o consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the
Company, including complaints relating, to transter and transmission of securities, non-receipt

of dividends, and such other gric?&f}ﬂs'ﬂ'a&m:jﬁ.'& raised by the security holders from time to
e

O ineeting of the Committee was held during, the year on November 14, 2016,

Details of Meetng have been given below.

Director No. of meetings No.of meetings a‘.ﬂénd;.-t_i-_q
held

Mr. Saban Siogh | 1 1

Ms, Beenu Agarwal 1 1




Aanual Gemeral Mestinges

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were as under:

Financial Year | Date | Time =

2013-14 A0,092014 | 1000 &m. | 40-41, Community Centre, Friends Colony,
New Delhi-110063

AMN4-1F 30092015 | 1000 am. | L-7, Green Park Extension; New Delli = 110
ih

ENES 30.09.2016 | 10.00am, | 1-7, Menz. Floor, Green Park Extension, New
Delhi - 110 016

| eelosures

(i) There were no lransactions of material nature with the directors or {he
management or their subsidiarios or relatives ete. during the vear that had potential
contlict with the interests of the Company at large. The details of selated party,

transactions have been reported in the Notes to Avcounts,

(i) The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with e
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and in contormity, in all material respects,
with the generally accepted accounting principles and standards in India. The
stimates /judgments made in preparation of these financial statement are consistent,
reasonable and on prudent basis so as to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs
and results/aperations of the Company.

(i) The Company has tormulated Whistle Blower Policy o establish a Vigil
Mechanist for directars and employees of the Company and the ditails are provided at
page 45 of this report.

(iv)  The Company has welldefined  Risk Management Polices for vath ol w

LS inesses, du.'lfu approved by the Board, which are periodically reviewed to ensure that
the eseettive management controls risk by means of a properly detined framework




v) I'he Company  has not rawed any funds from the capital market
{public/ rights / preferential issues ete.) during the financial vear under review,

(vi)  There was no instance of nnn;t*urriplinnge of any matler relating o the capital
markets by the Company. No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the

Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI orany other statutory authoritiés on any matter
relating to the capital market during the last three vears.

{vii)  Vhe details of the equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on 31+

Mirreh, 2017 are as under:
~S.Nu. | Name of the Director _No. of shares held
1 | Mr. Soban Singh Nil
2 [ Mr. Rakesh Babu Nil
3| Ms Beenu Aggarwal Nil
4 Ms Reena Gupla il

(viii) The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of SEBI (1 isting
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015,

Peansal «ommmiennicaliomn

T Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Resulis are communicaled to the Calcutta Stock
“xchange Limited, where the Company's shares are listed as soon as they are approved and
laken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company. Further, the guarterly and half-
vearly results are published n lﬂadh"rg newspapers such as “Mint (English) and “Flaribhoomi’
(Hindi). The results are not sent individually to the shareholders. The financial results are also
lisplaved on the web-site of the Company at waw.aarshyam.in

arstiant Lo circwlar no. CIRY/CFD/DIL/10/2010 dated 16 December, 2010 issued by Securities
‘o Fxchange Board of India (SEBI), the Company has maintained website namely
www.aarshyam.in providing the basic information about the Company such as details of our
usingss, financial information, shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate povernance,
company policies, contact information of the designated ofticials of the Company who are
wsponsible for assisting and handling investor grievances, ste, The information provided on the
vebsite 1s being updated regularly.

the Company has an Investor Grievanee Cell in the Share Department to redress the
rievances/queries of the sharebolders. In order to redress sharcholders” querics and
arievances, the Company has a separate e-mail 11 intoitaarshvam.n




R

Aaditors” Ceptifdvate on C orporate Governance

A certificate has been obtained from the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with
the provisions relaling to Corporate Governance laid-down in SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclostire Requirements) Regulation 2015,

I'he same is annexed to this report.
L0y CED Cedification

The CFO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of SEBT (Listing
Ohligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 certifying thiat the financial
staternents do not contain any untrue statements and these statements represent a true and fair
view of the Company's’ aftair. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual
Repard,

CLNERAL SHAREHOL DERS INFORMATION

. Sivrena D ¥ s al ‘tT.‘.'iii’H;' i

Date 20th September, 2017

Tie 02,00 pam,

| Vimue 1—7, Menz. Floor, Green Park Extension, New Delhi- 110 016

S No, Name & address of stock exchanges ]

1 The Caleutta Stock Fxchange I td
7, Lyons Eﬂ'r'!gn, Kolkata - 700 001,

- Me Calaitta Stock Fxchange L, Kolkata : 11600 _
Demat 1515 in N5DE and CDSE for equity shares INFIIZROTOM




Sk Prarstfer Seenits gnd Themat Resiatrar:

Ihe Company has appointed M/s MAS Services Ltd, New Delhi as the Registrar & Share |
" ransfer Agents for handling both physical share mg:skry work and demal share- registry work
laving thetr office at:

“as Services Limited |
-3, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

1'hase - 11, New Delhi - 110 0240

I'h:- 20387281/ B2/83

l'ax:- 26387384

o maili- infoltmasserv com

wirhsite : WWW. INASSETV.Com.

wmhoare | I.'!‘-‘-t." Wy =11

‘he transters are normally progcessed within a period of 13 days from the date of receipt it the
Jocuments are complele in all respects, Requests for demalerialization of shares are processed
ond confirmation is given fo the respective depositories e, NSDL and CDSI swithin 15 days.
Che connectivity with NSDL & CDSL s maintained through M/s MAS Services Lwd The
Shareholders hisve the option 1o open account with any of the depository participants registered
with CDSL and NSDE In the case of off-market/private lransactions invelving transter ol
shitres in physical form, SEBI has made mandatory for the transferee(s) o fumish copy of PAN
card to the company /R TA. The shareholders/investors are advised to comply with the same
while filing transter documents with the company /RTA,

I Feba vk ool § o by Sh e

), Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2017

Etugmy No. of | No. of shares i of ’
shareholders  sharcholding

Promoter halding

Individuals/ 1T ) o

Bodies Corporate 1 257440 8581
| Total Promoter holding i I 357440 &58l

Non-promoter holding

4
i
!

Institutions/ barks




Bodies Corporit 9 1720060 | 57.335
Individuals 157 1022500 3084
NRIs/OBCs - - =

Clearing membuers - - =

Others (if any) - = .

T L e A T i R

167 100
| Total
(1) Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2017
No. of Share held Shareholders Share Amount
Number | % to Total In Rupees " to Total

I 1o so00 150 8U.820 140700 | D469

| 5001 TO 10000 1 (1,599 9,300 L o,03
TA001 TO 20000 ~]o 0.000 0 oo
20007 TO 30000 0 0.000 0 0,000
30001 10O 40000 0 0,000 0 0,000
10001 TO 30000 o 0.000 0 10.000
50001 TO 100000 0 0.000 i D00
100001 ANTY ABOVE e 9,581 2,98,30,000 | 99.300
Total | 167 100 3,00,00,000 100

FlepvaterTadraatanmg el S0
e Clllnpaﬂ:f has entered nto an agreemML with National Securities Depository Ltd, (NSDI )
nd Central Depository Services (India) Limited to offer depasitory services Lo the sharehalders,
Ay on March 31, 2017, 2085000 wyuity shares equivalent to 99.50% of the shares of the
Company have boen dematerialized, All the shares held by the promoters of the Company are
1 dematerialized form.

Kesetimet it ) il Nudit
A qualified practicing Company Seeretary carried out a Reconeiliation of Share Capital Audit to
econeile the total admitted capital with Nalional Securities Depository Limited ((NSDL) and
Central Depository Servives {India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The
sectetartal Audit Report confirms that the total issued / .paitl up eapital is i agroement with the
otal mumber of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares bueld with
NS and CDSL. o

Nol Ap Fiii‘nahln




. wildbose Tor vorpes gl ar e

(wr  Reget. Office: |
AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited,
|7, Mezzanine Floor, Green Park Extension,

Now Dethi-110016

Email T:.:iﬁm&hm

Wobsite: www aarshyam.in

(by Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:
\as Services | imited

T34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase - T, New Delhi - 110 020

Pz 26387281 /82/83

Fin:- 26387384

ernail- Infommassery,

Website: www.massery com

Snarchalders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence o their

respective Depository Participants,

Prandonbenalfof
A AR Shyam India Investment Company Limited

dj-

ahib Singh Gusain
Director
Din:00649786




ALUDITORS' CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER SEBT (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE
OUIREMENTS) REGULATION 2015

T the Members of AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited

W have examined the compliance of the ceonditions of Corporate Governance by  AAR Shyam
Irddia Investment :Efﬂ_mpcan:wi.imite_d- for the year ended 31st March, 2017 as stipulated in SEB]
(! isting, Obligation and Disclosure Requitements) Regulation 2015 and Listing Agreement of
the said Company with the stock exchanges.

e compliance of conditions of Corperate Governance is the responsibility of the management,
Clur examination was limiled o procedures and implementation therenf, adopted by the
Company for ¢nsuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither
anandit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company,

[ our i}pimiﬁn'arid iy thie best of our information and explanations given to us, we cortify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Goyernance as stipulated in the
ahovesmentioned SEBL (1isting Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015,

Ve state thal in respect of investor grievances received during the vear ended 3st March, 2017,
no investor grievances are pending against the Company for a period exceeding one month as
e records maintained by the Company.

Ve further slate that such compliance is neither an assurance as o the future viability of the
Company por the efficiency or elfectiveness with which the management has conducted the
attairs of the Cempany.

Sd/ -

For Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Tage = Delhi Company Secretaries.
Iated: 214 Aupust, 2017 G Np. 8325




1g Code of Conduct

| hereby declare that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company.

Uave :;“LwD;*l‘rii
Tale 30082017




M. ./ CFO Certification

1 he Board of Directors
AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited

We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement of AAR Shyam India
Irvestment Company Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and that to the best of our
Kaowledge and belief, we state that;

() (1) these statements do not contain any malerially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that may be misleading,
(i} these statements present a true and fair view of the Cmpanv s affairs arud are in
compliance with current accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
(1) there are, to the best of vur knowledge and bQHEL no transactions entered inlo by the
€ ompany during the year which are traudulent, illegal or in violation of the. E:ampmys codde of
-LLmllilII:‘.'l'
(v) we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls far financial
roporting. We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
-pertﬂn‘nm?- to fimanaial reporiing and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commitlog,
doficiencics in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, ol which we are awire
and steps taken'or proposed Lo be taken for rectfying these deficiencivs,
() wie have indicated to the Auditars and the Audit Committee:
i) signilicant changes, if any, in the intermal control over financial reporting during the
VT,
ity significant changes, it any, in accounting pelicies madie doring the vear and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
it} nstances of significant traud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, it any, of the management or an employce having a significant rale in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting,

Yours sincerely,
S/ Sdy-
Dinesh Kumar: Sahib Singh Gusain

¢ hief Financial Officer Whole- lime Director




OJUNTANTS Website WWWwW_Sslrggraup
independent uditor's Report

To e Members of
AAFR SHYAM MDA IRNYESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on Lie Financial Statements

We have auditad the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S AAR SHYAM
IND! INVESTIAENT COMPANY LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
201/, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ent 2d, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management and Board of Directors of the company are responsible for the matters
statzd in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
finanzial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting Standards
spe-ified under Section 1323 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2034 This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepuarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and othar irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial centrols,
tha are pperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
2 tr e and fzir view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

O responcibility s to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based
an aur audit,

W have tzken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards ang matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
previsions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We congucted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
secjun 143(10) of tihe Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
rogairements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whother the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

A udit invalves perfornang procedures to ubtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disi losures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judzmient, including the azsessmient of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
stzrements, whether due to fraud or error. In mang those risk assessments, the auditor
cor siders intermal financial contral re’e,'n.-"ﬂ gothe Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statemen 53 chat pive ue and fair view, in order to design
aucit procedures that are appropiiat g ML DBl L:f tances, but not for the purpose of
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exprassing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasanableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s management and Board of
Dire-tors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March
2017, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As raquired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) as amended,
issucd by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and
4-of the Order,

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:
i. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
). in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
{. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014
1. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:;
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position -
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ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the guestion of commenting on any material foreseeahle
losses thereon does not arise

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The Company has provided Requisite disclosure in its financial statements as to
holding as well as dealings in the Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8
November ,2016 to 30 December,2016 and these are in accordance with the

books of accounts maintained by company .Refer Note 11A to the financial
statement

For STRG & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place : New Delhi =
Date : 15.05.2017 artner
M. No: 094040




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’
of our report of even date to the financial statements of M/5 AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2017:

(i

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

[vi]

(vii)

(vil))

(ix)

e

The Company does not own any fixed assets; accordingly the provisions of clause 3(i)(a),
3(i}{b) & 3(i)(c) of the Companies Order, 2016 are not applicable to the company

The Company does net own any inventory during the year; accordingly the provisions of
clause 3{ii} of the Companies Order, 2016 are not applicable to the company:.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, the Company has not granted any leans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 {ifi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

in our opinian and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the company,

(a) According to information and explanatians given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities; to the extent applicable to the company
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six
months from the date on when they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account
of any dispute.

In eur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan
either from financial institutions or from the gevernment and has not issued any debentures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
{ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

ey
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(x)

(i)

{xii}

(i)

{xive)

(xv)

(xvi)

Place : New Delhi

Dati

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers
ar employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided
therefore para no.3 Clause 3 (xi) of the order are not applicable to the company

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As per information & explanations given to us, there are na transactions with the related
parties and the company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not made any preferential allatment ar private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

Yes, the company is required to be registered under section 45-14A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and the company has obtained the registration.

For STRG & ASSOCIATES

o Partner
: 15.05.2017 M.No: 094040




Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s AAR
SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™) as of 31 March
2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company [or the year
endad on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Noiz on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 1o be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an
aud |t of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
finzncial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all materjal respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
mtenal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal [inancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a
maicrial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
mtenal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemai;ﬁuaﬂgig;j,-mntmls system over hnancial
C:;‘

. P
reporting. A
*

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over F

| 5 My 20




A company's mtemal financial control over [inancial reporting is a process designed 1o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over fmancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet the transactions and dispositions of the
asse's of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in gccordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over financial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misitatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ol any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subiect 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inacequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deleriorate,

In our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal lnancial
conirols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over linancial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Finineial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For STRG & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place : New Delhi

: Pariner
Dae ¢ 15.05.2017 M.No: 094040




' NAME OF ASSESSEE
PAN

: AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
: AAACA3092P

OFFICE ADDRESS . L-7, MEZN FLOOR, GREEN PARK EXTENSION, NEW DELHI,
. DELHI-110016
STATUS : PUBINT ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2017 - 2018
WARD NO : WARD 1(1), DELHI FINANCIAL YEAR : 2018 - 2017
D.O.L : 24/02/1883
EMAIL ADDRESS : sahibT2@gmail.com N
METHOD OF : MERCANTILE
ACCOUNTING
MAME OF BANK ; AXIS BANK LTD
MICR CODE ;110211003
IFS CCDE : UTIBOODDO1S
ADDRESS . GREEN PARK, NEW DELHI
ACCCLUNT NO. : 914020052800959
RETUREN : ORIGINAL
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME
PROFITS _AND GAINS FROM BUSINESS AND BO95092
PROFESSION
MBFC ACTIVITIES
MET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 8800586
ADD :
INCOME TAX DEMAND 5042
LONG TERM CAPITAL LOSS ON SHARES 532668 - 537711
10338297
LESS ' SHORT TERM GAIN ON SHARES -1343205
8995092
CAPITAL GAINS 1343205
SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN ON LISTED SECURITIES 1343205
(STT PAID)
BROUGHT FORWARD LOSSES SET-OFF
SHORT TERM LOSSES FOR THE AY. 2016-17 FROM -1237976
STCG
GROSS TOTAL INCOME 89100321
TOTAL INCOME 8100321
TOTAL INCOME ROUNDED OFF U/S 288A 9100320
COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME
TAX CN RS. 8995091 @ 2%% 2608578

TAX ON SHORT TERM LISTED SECURITIES U/S 111A RS. . 15784
105220 @ 15%

2624360
ADD: EDUCATION CESS @ 2% 52487
2676847
ADD: SECONDARY AND HIGHER EDUCATION CESS @ 1% 26244
TAX A3 PER NORMAL PROVISIONS 2703091

CALCULATION OF BOOK PROFIT U/S 115J8

NET PROFIT AS SHOWN IN THE PROFIT AND LOSS 9800586

ACCOUNT

ADD: INCOME TAX DEMAND 5042
9805628

TAX @ 18.5% ON BOOK PROFIT OF RS. 9805628 U/S 1814041

115JE




ADD: EDUCATION CESS @ 2% 36281
1850322
ADD: SECONDARY AND HIGHER EDUCATION CESS @ 1% 18140
. 1868462
HIGHER OF (2703091 OR 1868462) 2703081
LESS TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE_
OTHER INTEREST 161947 161947
2541144
ADD INTEREST PAYABLE
INTEREST U/S 2348 152466
INTEREST U/S 234C 128323 280789
- 2821933
TAX PAYABLE 2821933
TAX ROUNDED OFF U/S 288B 2821930
SOBAN SINGH
(DIRECTOR)
DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNTS
NAME & ADDRESS OF THE BANK BRANCH IFS CODE ACCOUNT NO. TYPE OF ACCOUNT
CORFPORATION BANK CORPO000481 | 0D48100201001186 |CURRENT
NEW FRIENDS COLONEY
PUNJAE AND SINDH BANK PSIBODO0E12 | 048100201001186 [CURRENT
SIDHAR THA ENCLAVE
LOSSES TABLE
AY HEAD LOSSES
BROUGHT SET-OFF CARRIED
FORWARD FORWARD
2016-17 _|Short Term Capital Loss 1237976 1237978 -
Tax Credit for MAT Paid under section 115J8 against Tax Liability
AY Normal Tax | Tax Llability us | Tax Fayabie by | Additional Tax | Credlt wis | Crodit Lapsad |Credit Avaliabie
Liability 11508 the Assessee Liability | 115JAA Utilised for Carry
Forward
201516 72450 399 22450 -
2015-17 533571 53200 533671
20718 2703091 1868462 2703091

STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN ON LISTED SECURITIES (STT PAID)

Name of Comparny Sales Purchase Transier Amount Capital Gain
PricefYear | CostYear Expenses | necehved ws
4(7) or 54(8)
10343451.00| 9000246.00 0.0o0 0.00[ 134320500
(31/032017)] (31/03/2017)
Total 10343451.00] 9000246.00 0.00 000 134320500
Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Income other than Salary _
8l, | ToeDoduction | Unique TDS Mame and address of the Deduciar Amount paid Crate of Totel tax Amounit
Mo, [Account Humber | Cerlificate No foredited Payment daducted claimed far
[TAN) of tha Credit this year
Deductor
184A : Other Interest n
1| DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKBA2 11182] 31/032017 1118 1118
2 | DELCO3D74B CORPORATION BANKE42 33305] 3107 3341 3331
3. | DELCO3074B CORFORATION BANKR42 2238) 31032017 224 224
4 | DELCO3074B CORPORATION BANKE4Z 30] 16/032017 30 30
5| DELCOI074B CORPORATION BANKEAZ 3210) 151172016 321 321
B | DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKE4Z 468] 07112016 50 ]
7. | DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKG4Z2 360] 30/052016 36 ]




B_ | DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKE42 2086 | 2610972018 182 192
"8 | DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKB42 30380 24/09/2016 3038 3038
10, | DELCO3074B CORPORATION BANKE42 14674 24/09/2016 1487 1467
11. | DELCO30748 CORPORATION BANKE42 2688 24/09/2016 269 268
12 | PILG1BAT30 GURPAL SINGH 75890 15/06/2016 7989 7989
13| PILH116160 HIGH VALLEY BUILDERS BADDI SOLAN 348082| 31032017 ] 34808
14| DELKO3TTSC SATYA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 1080740] 31/03/2017 108074 109074

Grand Total 1616343 161547 161847




AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY I_..thTEB

, i ' IHlnrd,'r Sheetusat 313t March 2017
G : . {Amaunt in Rs.)
.  hsat C Asa 31
Fartlealars ~ Note 3032017 03-2016
SQUITY AND LIABILITIES
mnm E'undl .
share afrnitat 1 30,000,600 o 30,000,000
feserves and suralus 4 1,509,350 | 41,509,350 | 4,644,830 34, Bed 630
Hﬂn cl.rrrnnt thﬂllun
Long Term Borrowings ;
feferred Tax Liabliity .
Current Liabliitles _
Short-term borrowings 5 3,945,000 3,900,000
dther eurrent liabil|ties & 259,000 162,835
“hart-term pravisians 7 1,767,598 385718
' 'rtm.t. A8, 480,948 | 39,297,701
HomCurrant Assots
Hon-current investments. 8 11,334,154 F.B1Y.488
Ueferred Tilx Assots (Net) Rl - 191,367
Long 'rmnt.m&mn:n B 3
Cither Mam Currant Assers . R
Currant Mll'-‘l
LCurrent | tnwa:h'pﬁnts . .
Iventories. - -
Tradereceivable o 12,375,801
tash and :lﬂumﬂvhlenu H 7,783,369 ].nﬁu,iafr
Siart Term Loans & Advances 1z 1.662,337| 26,677,139
\ﬂmwcurrmlam 13 185,287 36,946,744 150,675 25,287,549
182
TOTAL [ 48,480,948 | 35,292,701
* gnifican: Accounting Policies & notes form.
Fart of the Hnanclal statements
3 PET, aurmmﬂ een aate
Far STRG & As Farand en boball of the Beard of Directors of
Chartered M5 B4R Shyam Indla investment Compary Limited
FAN: 014826

M. RakeshBaby

(A Rakesh Gupta) il Directar

Parther : : PAN: ARCPRAIESH DIN No, 7576216

tzmbership No. 094040~ .

Fiaee : Naw Delhi éﬁ‘ M

Late : 15th May 2017 © Seban Singh Princy Anand
Directar Campany Secretary

DIN No. 02525846 RAN: AYYPP4203R




" AAR SHYAM INDIA |HVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 315t March 2017

{Ameunt in Rs.}

Partic ulars

For the year ended

Nete 315t March 2017

For the year endod|
313t March 2016

incame
Revenue From Operations
Other Income

fﬂul-ﬂﬂ.mm

Expenses:

Cast of Material Cosumed
Purchase of Stack In Trade

Changes in the Inventories

Emplaye: Benelit Expenses

Finance (ost
Cepreciation & Amortization Expenses
Other Expenses

Tatal Expenses

Profit Belore Exceptional & Extraordinary Items and tax

‘LesstExceptional Iltems
Profit /{1 oss) Before Tax

Tax Expense!
Cureant fax
Deferred Tax

Profit /(| oss) for the Period
Earnings per equity share of Rs 10 each:
(1) Basic D
l_i'j'ﬂﬂ!.ih'ﬂ

4 12,010,904
15 B,30%

2,441,481
299,469

12,019,213

2,740,930

16 552,068

17 1,666,560

#34, 500

1,900,053

2,218,628

2,326,553

9,800,585

-

9,800,585

2,703,092
167,267

414,377

414,377

562,318
{191,267

(6,508,226

43,326

230
2.1

182

001
00

Stgniffcant Accounting Polfcles & nates form
part of the financial statements

s per our report of even date
For STRG & Asscciates

Chartered Aceauntants,
FRN ¢ ﬂ“l-{ﬂl o
3 \ S

WAL

(CA Rakesh Gupta). . &
Partner %Eﬂ .ﬂ.ﬂ'ﬁﬁ
Memberhip No. 094040

Place @ Mew Dalhi
Date ¢ 15th May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s AR Shyam India Investment Company Limited

e
Mr. DIFESTRTmar

CFO
PAN: ARCPKA6585H

Director
DIM No, 02525846

Mr. Rakesh Baby
Director
DIN Mo, D¥578216

Princy Anand
Company Secretary
FAN: AYYPP4383R
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AR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
cmt Ft.wrmwrrmﬁr'mum MARCH 31, 2017

= = For the year| “For the year
Imi;m ended)| anded

1%1&_1? 35.80.3016]
X [

Met Profit ; after Tau. 5,906,216 43,33
add: Provistan Far Income Tax 1,703,000 442,016

acd: Deferred Tax 191,267 _ 19,2671 .
Hot prefit befors Lax 5,000,565 A, 17
adjstents for il "
iravisten reversed for dimunition of Invessment - B -

Operating profit befare warking conital changes - b]___uj_:_.ﬁ:. AV 3T

-

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAT Hﬂj.:'l'

Ajustments Tor 2

(Incroase) (Decresse In Trade recsivable 12,375 801) e

(increase) Decrease in thort Term Loan & Advanses %474 ,807 2,151,725

lIncrozse)/ Decraase in other current nssaty {14,612 146,099)

Incrense) {Decrrase} bn Trade and other poyables 98,343 110,347

increase; [Bescraase) n shart term provistons 3142350 I6T,0B6) GEEOR4  (1e7h00m)

P — o] |
Dt tases refund fpatdy |09 dongsA| sl (st

et Cash low Genersted fram Operating Activiios {2 T -~ Tipigwen

{Purchase)/Sale of Evestments 1. ¥20.467) 194,524

Net Cash Flaw Ganerated from Investing Activities (&) 11,710,867) 309454 |

. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
L of share capital -
Tnm i unsecured Laan 45,000

Net Cash Generated fram Financing Activities (¢} <009 |

Met Inereasa In Cash & Cash Equivatents { A+ B+C ) PRITEY) N a75.55

pening cash and Eash oquivatents - 1,080,133 1,584,559
Cleting cagh mimaquwmnn . 7,824,874 | 3,080,135

E.‘Mirhrhanﬂ ' ) ' ' 124 Mz
Cashat Bank 1,165,554 415,409
mﬁ;:; rnﬁt-.u 5,000,800 1087651
FO with Sank 187 161 b33, 51
Cash B Cash aqulvalents s stated in Balsnce Sheet 7,781,369 3,040, 135

.wmnm farm partaf the financial stazements

in ww o mpm af gvon wﬁatln:h&d

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directers of

MWs AAR Shyam India investment Company Limited/ Limited

Mr. BRERumar e, Rakd
cF0 Director
PAN: ARCPE&5ESH DiN No. 07578214

Slngh Princy Anang
Directar ‘Company Secretary
BIN No, 02525846 PAN: AYYRP4383R

kh Babl

Place : Hew Delhl
Date : 15th May 2017




it

il

AAR SHYAM IHDIA INVESTMEMT COMPANY LIMITED
Hotes forming part of financial statement

1, Share capital
{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Humber Amount Humber Amount
Authorised Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 2ach 1,500,000 135,000,000 1,500,000 35,000,000
3,500,000 35,000,000 3,500,000 15,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Total 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2017 | 311 March 2016
Reconcillation of Number of Shares Outstanding at the
Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Period:
Balance at Lhe beginning of the reporting period 3,000,000 3,000,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - =
Balance at the end of the year 3,000,000 3,000,000
Reconclliation of Share Capital Outstanding at the
Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Period:
Halance at the beginning of the reporting perlod 30,000,000 30,000,000
Add: Share Capital issved during the year Z :
Balance at the end of the year 30,000,000 30,000,000
The detafls of +harehelder holding mare than 5% shares as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are set out below
Equity Shareliolders
Hame of Shareholder As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Ho. of % of Holding | Mo. of Shares | % of Holding
Shares held held
EIREME BUSINESS SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED . 350000 11.67 350000 11.67
MUGGET STEEL TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 350000 11.67 350000 11.67
WY AMS VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED 350000 11.67 350000 11.67
K K MODI INVESTMENT & FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT LTD 257440 £.58 157440| B.58
DEEPA AGGARWAL 200000 6.67 200000 b.67
MURARI MOHAN BAMIA 200000 6.67 200000 6.67
PUSPA LAHAR 200000 6.67 200000 6,67
SWAPAN KUMAR GHOSH {HUF) 200000 6.67 200000 6.67
SAMJIE BERA 160000 5.33 160000 5.33
The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/- per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank
equally with regard to dividends and share In the company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to recetve
dividend as declared from time to time. Each shareholder 7 eligible for one vote per share held,

1 g uay 200
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AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statement

4. Reserves and surplus

{(Amount in Rs.)
Fsiiciiny As at 31 March| As at 31 March
2017 2016
|Spacial Reserve
|Opening Balance 50,000 50,000
(+} Current year transfer - .
Closing Balance 50,000 50,000
{Statutory Reserve *
|Opening Balance 1,314,722 1,231,847
|{#) Current Year Transfer 1,960,117 82,875
Closing Balance 3,274,839 1,314,722
Surplus
|Opening balance 3,279,908 3,319,457
| 4dd: Net Prafit/{Met Loss) For the current year 6,906,226 43,326
| Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserves 1,960,117 82,875
!-.ess'. Provistan for Standard Assets 41,506 | -
8,184,511 3,175,908
11,509,350 4,644,630
5.5hort-term borrowings (Amount in Rs.)
Particul As at 31 March| As at 31 March
: ol 2017 2016
iUnsccured:
| Dther Loans and Advances 3,945,000 31,900,000
Total 3,945,000 3,900,000
5. Other current lHabilities
(Amount In Rs,)
Particil As at 31 March|  As at 31 March
ariienars 2017 2016
|-"= spenses Payvable
Other 159,000 132,855
Salary 55,000 30,000
Duties & Taxes
TDS Payable 5,000
Total 259,000 162,855
7. Shart-term provisions
{(Amount in Rs.)
Particul As at 31 March|  As at 31 March
LR 2017 2016
Provision Tor Income tax 1,703,092 562,318
Provision Against Standard Assets 41,506 -
Audit fees 23,000 22,900
' Total 2,767,598 585,218
¢ wiy 20U
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AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements

8. Non-current investments

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31 March| As at 31 March
2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
Investments - Other
Quoted-
Investment in Equity shares, fully paid up 3,834,154 2,113,487
Unquoted-
Investment in Preference shares 7,700,000 7,700,000
Total 11,534,154 9,813,487
Less : Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments -
Total 11,534,154 9,813,487
ol As at 31 March| As at 31 March
AruGinee 2017 2016
Agoregate amount of quoted investments 3,834,154 2,113,487
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 7,700,000 7,700,000
Total 11,534,154 9,813,487
Market value of quoted investments 3,905,050 1,578,373




AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements

MNote-9

Deferred Tax

" As at 31 As at 31
AGeHIuS March 2017| March 2016

Rs. Rs.

SHORT TERM CAPITAL LOSS a 1,237,976

TIMING DIFFERENCES - 1,237,976

CLOSING (DTL)/DTA- @ 15.45% - 181,267

LESS:OPENING {DTL}IDTA (191,267) =

{DTLHDT#. TO BE RECOGNIZED {(191,267) 191,267

ant
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AAR SHYAM IHDLA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Hotes farming part of financial statement
10, Trade recelvables

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31 March 2017

As at 31 March 2016

Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
putstanding for a period exceeding skx months

Less than & months 12,375,801

L 12,375,601 =
11, Cash and cash equivalents

_ {Amount in Rs.)
| Particulars As at 31 March 2017 Az at 31 March 2016
Cush in hand 124 4,111
Ealances with banks

Ir curTent Bccounts 1,365,894 615,489
Crieque in hand 5,000,000 1,089,843
I fixed depasits 1,417,351 1,330,571
L 7,783,369 3,060,135

Epecifled bank notes disclosure (SBH's)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined In the MCA notification G.5.R. 308(E)
dited March 31, 2017 an the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the perlod from November 8, 2016 to

Decemnber, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBMs and ather notes as per the natification Is given below;

Particulars SBHs ODMs Total
Closing cash on hand as on 08 Moy 2016 - 10,986 10,985
{+} Hon Permitted Receipts - - -
(+ 1 Permitied Receipts - E =
(-} Permitted Payments -
(-} Amounts Deposited in Banks - .
Clasing cash on hand as on 30 Dec 2016 10,986 10,988
12, Short Term Loan & Advances

{Amount in Rs.)

[ Particulars

As at 31 March 2017

As at 31 March 2016

{Ursacured, considered good
Lians and Advances
1o related parties

16,602,337

16,077,139

13 Others

16,602,337 26,077,139
13. Other current assets
N {Amount In Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31 March 2017

As at 31 March 2016

TUS (AY 2018-17) - 127,305
Income Tax Refundable 23,370 23,370
TOS (AY 2017-18) 161,917 =
|- 165,287 150,675
14. Revenue from operations
N {Amount in fs.)
2 For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
i Particurs March 2017 March 2016
|rterest incame 12,010,904 2,441,461
Total 12,010,504 1,441,461

Lot O




ALR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Hotes farming part of financial statement
153, Other Income

(Amount In Rs.)

Partlewlars

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 313t

March 2047 March 201&
Frevisicn for Diminution of Investment write back
Ciiher Income 4,518 250,000
Profit en Intraday share trading - 4,78
tiscellaneous Income 3.720 751
Shart /Excess 1 i
Taotal 8,109 199, 469

14, Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amount [n RS, )

Particulars

For the year erded 315t

Far the year ended 31st

March 2017 March 2016
Eilary 552,068 478,500
Tatal 552,068 436,500

17, Cther expenses
2 [Amount In Ri.)
Bt Far the year ended 315t Far the year ended 115t

March 2017 March 2016

Avertisement expenses 34,877 76,143
Audit fees 13,100 23,114
bad debis 1,349,364
Bank charges 85 1237
[Cumat charges 2,002 4,060
Dopasitary Charzes 10,350 24,911
Inzeme-Tax Recelvable Written Off [demand] 5,047 74,733
Internal Audit fees 2,500 2.500
Interest expense on loan 50,356
Listing Teas = FLALE
Liss an sale of shares 1,237,576
Fiting fees - 42,070
Mscellaneous EXpences 1,278 -
Fustage exponses 1,161 2,034
Frofessional charges 52,950 91,085
Frnting & Stationery Expenses 5,000 B, Y50
Frebate & Mecount - 160,000
RLIC expanse 12,200 :
Ront 120,000 V20,000
Seever Expenses 3,000 3,000
Tetephane Charges = il
srort B elcess 314

Total 1,666,560 1,900,053

For STRG B Assocls
Chartered Account
FAN : 014826H

/s
o g {
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Partner i -
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Flace : Hew Delhi
Date 5 15th May 2017

For and an behalf of the Beard of Directors of
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AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTE —1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

.

Vi.

VIL

Vi,

IX.

AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited ("the Company') was incorporated
under the Companies Act 1956,0n 24" Day of Feburary1983 the Company is engaged

in NBFC's activities. Company is also registered under 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with Accounting Principles
Generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. The management
believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable

Income and Expenditure
Income and Expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except finance charges and

interest Income on bad & doubtful debts which is recognized as per IRAC norms of RBI
guidelines.

Tangible Fixed Assets & Depreciation

There are no fixed assets in the company so no deprecation has been provided in the
books of accounts.

Investments

Investment has been bifurcated into ‘long term' and ‘current’ categories as per REBI
Norms. Long term investment is valued at cost and current investment at cost or market
value whichever is lower. However, no provision is required on account of permanent
diminution in the value of long term investments.

Inventories
The Company does not have any kind of inventory during the year.

Loans & Advances

Loans and Advances are classified in accordance with IRAC norms issued by RBI.

Dividend
Mo dividend has been paid or declared by the company during the year.

Cash and cash equivalents £ I
} %‘ﬂ é%aﬁ Hi II!“.'III
{ % i [ "= |
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Xl.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at
bank and Cheque in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. There is no Contingent Assets & Liabilities.

Provision for Non-Performing Assets

In accordance with Prudential Norms, contingent provision at 0.25% has been created
an outstanding standard assets which has been shown in balance sheet under the head
shori-term provision in current liabilities.

Unless specifically stated to be otherwise, these policies are consistently followed.

(“"'u' ELHI \
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AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

(Rs.In Lacs) (Rs.In Lacs)

18. COMMITMENTS
a) Estimated amount of contracts Remaining to be executed
on Capital Account and not provided for : NIL NIL

b) Letters of Credit opened in favour of inlandfoverseas
suppliers NIL NIL

19, Contingent Liabilities not provided for :-
(excluding matters separately dealt with in other notes)
a) Counter guarantees issued to Bankers in respect of

guarantees issued by them NIL NIL

b) Guarantees issued on behalf of Ltd. Co's NIL NIL

20,  Value of Imports on CIF Basis NIL NIL
21.  Earning in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
22.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

23. In the opinion of the Board, all Current Assets, Loans & Advances (Except where
indicated otherwise) collectively have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

24, Balance confirmation certificates from parties, as appearing in the Balance Sheet under
the heads™ Other Current Assets' on the assets side of the Balance Sheet are subject
to confirmations of balances to the extent received have been reconciled/under
reconciliation.

25.  Company has not made any Provision for liability of future payment of gratuity in the
current year. Further, no provision has been made for leave encashment benefits, as the
company does not have a policy of encashing leaves of employees.

26.  The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial activity. Since all the
activities relate to main activity, in-the-opigion of the management, there is only one
business segment in terms of AS<1 nt reporting issued by ICAI

1 5 MAY 700




27,  Auditors' remuneration
Auditors' remuneration is as follows:

Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31 March | ended 31 March
2017 2016

Audit fee (Excluding Service Tax) 20,000 20,000

28, Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) — 18 “Related party
Disclosures”, notified by the Government in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2008,
are given in a separate annexure attached herewith:

a) Related parties Disclosures

Description of Relationship Name of Party

Key Management Personnel : Beenu Aggarwal (appointed on 10.02.1997)
Sahib Singh Gusain (appointed on 04.08.2014)
Kushal Jain (appointed on 04.08.2014)
Rakesh Babu (appointed on 28.03.2015)
Dinesh Kumar (appointed on 28.03.2015)
Subham Jain (appointed on 27.05.2016)

(b) FRelated Party Transactions during the year ending 31* March 2017:

Particulars As on 31.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016
Name of Party Particulars Amount(Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
Rakesh Babu Remuneration paid - 1,35,000/-
Dinesh Kumar Remuneration paid - 1,35,000/-

| Simran Kaur Salary paid - 1,44,000/-

(c) Balance outstanding with the related parties:

Particulars As on 31.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016

Name of Party Particulars Amount (Rs.) © Amount (Rs.)

Rakesh Babu Remuneration payable - 1,35,000/-

Dinesh Kumar Remuneration payable - 1,35,000/-
L3N ,‘




29,

Earnings per share (EPS) — The numerators and denuminﬁtam

Basic and Diluted Eamning per share:

used to calculate

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Profit attributable to the Equity Shareholders —
(A) (Rs ) 69,06,226 43,326
Basic/ Weighted average number of Equity 3,000,000 3,000,000
Shares outstanding during the year (B)
Nominal value of Equity Shares (Rs) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Eamings per share ;
(Rs) — (A)/(B) 2.30 0.01
Calculation of profit attributable to
| Shareholders
Profit Before Tax 98,00,585 414 377
Less : Provision for Tax/FBT/Deferred Tax 2,894 359 371,051
Less : Income Tax Adjustment 0 0
Profit attributable to Shareholders 69,06,226 43,326

30. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary,
3. Disclosure of details as required by revised para 13 of Non Banking Financial
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, earlier para 9BB of
Non- Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
1998.
Liabilities Side:
(Rs. In Lacs)
| Particulars Year ending 31.03.2017 Year ending 31.03.2016
Loans and advances avalled by the non-banking Amount Amount Amount Amount
financial company inclusive of interest accrued | outstanding overdus dutstanding ovardua
(1) | thereon but not paid :
a) Debentures : Secured
. Unsecured
(oth&r than falling within - -
the meaning of public
{deposita)
1) Deferred Credits -
(=) Termm Loans - -
) Intercorporate foans and bomowing 38.45 38.00 =
i2) Commercial Paper = =
i Oiher Loans {specify nature) - 3
- Loans from Bank - -
(TR
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Asseais Side

{Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

Amount uu‘hstand-lnn

Amount outstanding

i)

Break-up of loans and advances including bills
racaivables (other than those includad in (4) below -

il Securad
L] Unsecured

165.8

260.77

(3

Ereak-up of Leased Assets and. stock on hirg
and other assets counting towards AFC
activities

[ Lease assets including lease rentals under
sundry debtors :
(8) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

{1 Steck on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors ;
(8) Assate on hire
(b) Repossessed Assatls

(i} Cther loans counting towards AFC activities
{a) Loans where assels have been
rapossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

(4)

Break-up of Investmenis
Currant Investments -

1. Quoted

i Shares | (a) Equity

{b) Preference -
(il Debentures and Bonds

(i) Units of mutual funds

(i) Govamment Securities

{v) Others (pleass

. Unguated :

n Shares : (a) Eguity
(B) Preference
(ily Debantures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
{iv} Govamment Securities

v} Others (please specify)

Lang Term Investments .
1

(I} Shares : (&) Equity

(b) Preferance
{if) Debenturez and Bonds

(i) Units of mutual funds

()  Govermment Securities

v)  Silver

2113

< Ungquolad ;
(i) Shares : (a) Equity
{b) Preferance
(i) Debenturss and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds

{iv) Government Securities fa

(v} Others (please specify) T

77.00

¥ L L] L]
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Corrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :-

Category Amount net of provision Amount net of provision
Secure | Unsecur Secure | Unsecur
d ed Total d ed Total
|. Related Parties
3) Subsidiaries - - - = - .
Companies in the same
a) group - - - - - ;
c) Other related pariies - - - - = =
Other than related
parties - 165.60 | 165.60 - 26077 260.77
Total -| 165,60 | 165.60 - | 260.77 260.77

(8)

Investor group-wise classification of all investments {(current and long term)
in shares and securities (both quoted and unguoted) |

Category Current Year Previous Year
Market Book Value | Market Value! Book
Value/ Break- (Net of Break-up or | Value (Net
up or fair Provisions) fair yalue or of
value or NAV MNAY Provisions)
1. Related Parties
(8] Subsidiaries - - .
(b} Companies in the same group - - - -
(c) Other related parties - - - -
2, Oiher than related parties 116.05 115.34 9278 88.13
7 Other Information
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Amount Amount
{iy Sross Non-Performing Assets
a) Related parties - -
b) Other than related parties - = -
iy HWet Non-Performing Assets
a) Related parties . -
b) Other than related parties . -
iily Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt "
Mote: Incase of Investments in unqu :sj';;r:;s_,ﬁﬁ}'s assumed that market value is same as
book value, *\




33,

35.

36.

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office Memorandum dated

'26 August 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in

thelr correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated
after filing of the Memorandum. Based on the confirmations received by the Company. there are
no amounts payable to micro and small enterprises as at 31 March 2017.

Borrowing Cost: Interest and other cost incurred by the company in connection with the
borrowing of funds are recognised as an expense in the period In which they are incurred unless
activitias that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use are in progress
Figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee.

Extracrdinary items include Prior Period Expenses.

For STRG & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited
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